Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 April, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: CLMOMVP000000561 RE: PRS Notice for SKD 9111C Insd -SJA1019S

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: [External] RE: PRS Notice for SKD 9111C Insd -SJA1019S

Dear Kelvyna,
Kindly provide us the claim number.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 31 January, 2018 4:21 PM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'SUR' <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRS Notice for SKD 9111C Insd -SJA1019S

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 31 January 2018 3:23 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: PRS Notice for SKD 9111C Insd -SJA1019S

Hi team

Please conduct TP survey



